Curriculum Committee Minutes San Diego Miramar College

April 9, 2025 ● Zoom + Building R Conference Room ● 1:30-4:30pm

Approved April 30, 2025

Members Present: Amy Alsup, Matthew Cain, Paul Chlapecka, Isabelle Ela, Evelyn Escalante*, Darren Hall (chair), Veronica Hartmann, Scott Moller, Mara Sanft, Brenda Wilborn

Members Absent: Jamie Hammond, Akili Ploudre, Michael Odu, Meilani Peleti

*District Evaluators share one vote

Guests: Lou Ascione (proxy for Odu), John Fusco, Duane Short, Maryam Tartoussia

Support Staff: Sharilyn Wilson

- I. Call To Order
 - a. Meeting called to order at 1:40 pm by Chair Hall.
- II. Approval of Agenda
 - a. Under "Miramar Curriculum", the titles of the EXSC 125A-D series were corrected to "Aerobic Dance I-IV"
 - b. MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve with the above changes. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- III. Approval of March 12, 2025 Minutes
 - a. Tabled for Time
- IV. Approval of Consent Agenda
 - a. MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- V. Course Proposals
 - a. Miramar Curriculum
 - i. Art History ADT (Program Revision)
 - Need for Proposal: Revision of ADT to update catalog description, course requirements, and California General Education Transfer Pattern (CalGETC) general education requirement.
 - MSC (Sanft/Ela) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
 - ii. EXSC 251: Exercise and Sport Psychology (New Credit Course)
 - Need for Proposal: New course at Miramar College to support new general education option.
 - Course will be added to the elective lists for a few certificates and proposed for CalGETC Area 4.

- Miramar's version of the course was adapted from an existing course at San Mateo. That version of the course was approved for IGETC Area 4.
- EXSC department consulted with PSYC department to get their feedback and approval.
- MSC (Sanft/Ela) to approve as presented. Hartmann will update in Meta to indicate this course as "Program Applicable". (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- iii. EXSC 252: Women in Sports (New Credit Course)
 - Need for proposal: New credit course at Miramar College to support new general education option.
 - Will be proposed for CalGETC Area 4
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- iv. EXSC 125A: Aerobic Dance I (Credit Course Deactivation)
- v. EXSC 125B: Aerobic Dance II (Credit Course Deactivation)
- vi. EXSC 125C: Aerobic Dance III (Credit Course Deactivation)
- vii. EXSC 125D: Aerobic Dance IV (Credit Course Deactivation)
- viii. EXSC 147A: Kickboxing I (Credit Course Deactivation)
- ix. EXSC 147B: Kickboxing II (Credit Course Deactivation)
- x. EXSC 147C: Kickboxing III (Credit Course Deactivation)
- xi. EXSC 147D: Kickboxing IV (Credit Course Deactivation)
- xii. EXSC 148A: Mixed Martial Arts I (Credit Course Deactivation)
- xiii. EXSC 148B: Mixed Martial Arts II (Credit Course Deactivation)
- xiv. EXSC 148C: Mixed Martial Arts III (Credit Course Deactivation)
- xv. EXSC 148D: Mixed Martial Arts IV (Credit Course Deactivation)
 - All the above EXSC deactivations were reviewed as a bundle.
 - Courses have not been offered for several years
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xvi. 300-Hour Registered Yoga Teacher, CA (Program Revision)
 - Need for proposal: Adjust restricted elective options to provide students more freedom/choice, while enhancing program to better meet industry standards. Restricted electives added: EXSC 251 and EXSC 286.
 - Restricted electives are being added with the approval of EXSC faculty, board, and governing body (Yoga Alliance).
 - These additional electives are ideal for students who are already working as yoga teachers.
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xvii. Personal Training, CA (Program Revision)

- Revision to program requirements. Removed EXSC 280/BIOL 235, EXSC 285 and EXSC 288 from courses required for the major. Moved EXSC 286 from courses required from the major to electives. Added two new courses to electives: EXSC 241B and EXSC 251. EXSC 270, EXSC 281 OR BIOL 230, EXSC 282, EXSC 283, and EXSC 284 OR NUTR 170 are still major requirements.
- Revision will reduce units required for the certificate, with the
 plan to increase potential work-study hours (current version is
 16-24 units; revised will be 11-18). Private companies offer PT
 certificates that can be completed in a much shorter amount of
 time (sometimes as quickly as a weekend). The proposed
 revisions will help keep our program competitive.
- Escalante pointed out that certificates need to be at least 16
 units to qualify for financial aid. The proposed change will
 disqualify the award from financial aid eligibility. There are
 likely to be issues with changing an award from financial aid
 eligible to non-eligible. The District does not recommend this
 change.
- Cain asked if we could get data on how many students have completed this certificate with and without financial aid. Cain requested to move the award forward at this time. He will communicate with District personnel regarding the financial aid issues, and if we need to pull or hold the award before it goes to CIC we can do so.
- MSC (Cain/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 1-Abstention – Ela)

xviii. Exercise and Nutritional Science, AS (Program Revision)

- Need for proposal: Removal of EXSC 125 A-D, EXSC 147 A-D, EXSC 148 A-D, BIOL 135, and MATH 148 electives, updated PSYC to PSYC C1000, change in statistics course option to be either STAT C1000 or PSYC 258.
- MSC (Cain/Ela) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xix. FIPT 324E: ICS 300: Intermediate Incident Command System for Expanding Incidents (New Credit Course)
 - Need for proposal: This course was updated by State Fire
 Training for 21 total student hours to comply with National Fire
 Protection Association (NFPA) Standards.
 - This is a stand-alone fire in-service course.

- MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xx. FIPT 350A: Fire Officer 3A: Human Resource Management (New Credit Course)
- xxi. FIPT 350B: Fire Officer 3B: Finance and Administration (New Credit Course)
- xxii. FIPT 350C: Fire Officer 3C: Command of Expanding Incidents (New Credit Course)
 - The above three FIPT 350 courses were reviewed as a bundle.
 - Reason for proposed action: The FIPT 350 Chief Officer course
 was updated by State Fire Training and split into three 54 hour
 courses. This new course is required for promotion to the Chief
 Officer position. This change is in alignment with State Fire
 Training updates to the Fire Officer 3 Curriculum.
 - These are fire in-service courses for students seeking State Fire Training (SFT) Chief Officer certification.
 - MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxiii. FIPT 332D: Rope Rescue Awareness and Operations (New Credit Course)
 - Need for proposal: State Fire Training updated the original course from 24 hours to 40 hours. This course is included in the updated Lifeguard AS and COA programs.
 - This is a fire/lifeguard in-service course and is also included in the Lifeguard awards.
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxiv. FIPT 345C: Ethical Leadership for Instructors (New Credit Course)
 - Need for proposal: This course has been requested by the Advisory Committee and is required to teach in the fire academy or become a registered instructor for SFT.
 - This is a fire in-service course for students seeking to become qualified State Fire Training (SFT) Instructors.
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxv. FACD 100D: Fire Academy Preparation (Course Revision)
 - Need for proposal: Changed title and minor content to reflect the course updates. The course is being updated to be a required requisite for the Fire Academy.
 - Hall: all fire academy and fire academy prep courses are going under the new FACD designator effective Fall 2026.

- MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxvi. FACD 100F: Fire Academy Fitness, Conditioning, Health & Wellness (New Credit Course)
 - Need for proposal: Alignment with Model Curriculum accrediting body; State Fire Marshal/State Fire Training.
 - Can be taught by instructors with Fire Technology or Kinesiology qualifications.
 - Is a required course for the Fire Fighter Academy I certificate.
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxvii. FACD 171: Fire Fighter 1B Hazardous Materials (New Credit Course)
- xxviii. FACD 172: Fire Fighter 1C Wildland Operations (New Credit Course)
- xxix. FACD 173: Firefighter 1 Academy Skills Review and Certification (New Credit Course)
- xxx. FACD 174: Common Vehicle Rescue Technician (New Credit Course)
 - FACD 171-174 were reviewed as a bundle.
 - Need for proposals: Alignment with Model Curriculum accrediting body; State Fire Marshal/State Fire Training.
 - As initially presented, these courses had equivalencies to multiple FIPT courses. After discussion, it was decided that Hall would remove the stated equivalencies for the program. The corresponding FIPT courses, which will no longer be needed, will be phased out (deactivated) after this FACD series is implemented.
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxxi. FACD 175: Fire Fighter 2A Structural Firefighting (New Credit Course)
 - Need for proposal: Alignment with Model Curriculum accrediting body; State Fire Marshal/State Fire Training.
 - This is a new, in-service, course that covers advanced fire fighting skills and Fire Fighter 2 Certification Exam testing
 - MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxxii. Fire Technology, AS (Program Revision)
 - Need for proposal: Revisions to separate the Fire Technology
 Degree and the Fire Academy. The Fire Academy will now be
 offered as a standalone Certificate of Achievement in order to
 provide the COA at time of Fire Academy Graduation and align
 with National Fire and Emergency Services Higher Education
 Standards.

- After discussion, the committee decided to remove EMGM 50A (CPR for Health Care Providers) from both the AS and CA awards so that students will not have to file Credit for Prior Learning petitions if they already have CPR certifications.
 EMGM 50A is only a 0.1 unit course, so there is no major impact on the revised awards in terms of units.
- MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve with the above revision. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xxxiii. Fire Technology, CA (Program Revision)

- Need for proposal: Revisions to separate the Fire Technology
 Degree and the Fire Academy. The Fire Academy will now be
 offered as a standalone Certificate of Achievement in order to
 provide the COA at time of Fire Academy Graduation and align
 with National Fire and Emergency Services Higher Education
 Standards.
- As above, EMGM 50A removed from the required course list.
- MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve with the above revision. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xxxiv. Fire Fighter I Academy, CA (New Program)

- Need for proposal: Miramar College currently offers a fire academy. However, it resides as part of the theory-focused Fire Protection Technology program. Currently, the fire academy students only receive industry certifications, with no college certificate of completion when they graduate. To address this, the college is now aligning the existing fire academy instruction to the new California State Fire Training Fire Fighter 1 requirements, in the form of a separate certificate of achievement. This will produce college certificate completers for every student who completes the fire academy program and will meet the requirements of the accrediting bodies' new Fire Fighter 1 curriculum. The Fire Academy Program redesign will also help our student Veterans use their Veteran benefits, as the new courses will fit certificate requirements whereas our current curriculum does not.
- MSC (Moller/Ela) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xxxv. MATH 151L: Calculus II Laboratory (New Course)

xxxvi. MATH 252L: Calculus III Laboratory (New Course)

- MATH 151L and 252L were reviewed as a bundle.
- Need for proposal: New courses at Miramar to support students enrolling in Calculus II/III

- Miramar currently offers a three-course calculus series (MATH 150, 151, and 252). These two new courses are supplemental labs to provide additional support to students in the latter two classes. They are not designed as learning communities, just optional labs.
- We have an existing MATH 150L that supports students in Calculus I. When offered last fall, the section had low enrollment but received good feedback from students. Once MATH 151L and 252L are approved, they can be offered concurrently, increasing enrollment.
- MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xxxvii. MUSI 205A: Audio Production Projects (Course Revision)

- Need for proposal: Students need MUSI 201 before taking the capstone courses 205a and then 205b. Students are skipping from the first prerequisite course MUSI 190 and going straight into the 3rd and 4th level course in the program. Making MUSI 201 a pre or co-requisite will enable students to be successful in their 205a projects which current 190 only pre-req students are struggling with since they have not had the proper training in the studio and on the equipment needed to be used.
- MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xxxviii. MLTT 210: Clinical Lab Operations (Course Revision)

xxxix. MLTT 211: Heme Urinalysis and Body Fluids (Course Revision)

xl. MLTT 212: Clinical Microbiology (Course Revision)

xli. MLTT 213: Blood Bank and Immunology (Course Revision)

- MLTT 210-213 were reviewed as a bundle.
- Need for proposal: Two-year review, including additional prerequisite options, updates to example textbook editions, separation of lecture and lab content, requisite content review, and minor grammatical and capitalization changes.
- CHEM 103 was added as a pre-requisite option.
- MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xlii. MUSI 217A Gospel Choir I (Credit Course Deactivation)

xliii. MUSI 217B Gospel Choir II (Credit Course Deactivation)

xliv. MUSI 217C Gospel Choir III (Credit Course Deactivation)

xlv. MUSI 217D Gospel Choir IV (Credit Course Deactivation)

MUSI 217A-D were reviewed as a bundle.

 MSC (Ela/Wilborn) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xlvi. Nutrition and Dietetics, ADT (Program Revision)

- Need for proposal: Revision of ADT to remove MATH 116 from course requirements, updated PSYC 101 to PSYC C1000, added statistics requirement: STAT C1000 (formerly MATH 119) or PSYC 258.
- MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xlvii. Open Water Lifeguard, AS (Program Revision)
- xlviii. Open Water Lifeguard, CA (Program Revision)
 - Both Open Water Lifeguard awards were reviewed as a bundle.
 - Need for proposal: Update the Lifeguard Degree and COA
 Programs to align directly with the Lifeguard Program and
 current updates for course options. This includes adding FIPT
 324A, 324B, 324C, 322B as requirements and updating course
 options for the 6 elective choices. Including adding FIPT 332E,
 322A and COMS 103 and 135. Update to Program description.
 - MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

xlix. PARA 110: Legal Writing & Communications

- Need for proposal: Two-year review, including change of PARA 100 from coreq to prereq; addition of PARA 105 prereq, updates to DE information, and updates to example textbooks.
- Short and Fusco provided information on the Paralegal program, including the hiring of a new full-time faculty member and recent changes to the Paralegal CA (effective Fall 2025).
 They also highlighted industry changes, including an increased focus on electronic tools. The PARA department is working on revising their courses for better industry alignment, and to require PARA 105 as a prerequisite to emphasize research skills prior to entering writing courses.
- Other PARA course will be worked on to incorporate these changes with a Fall 2027 effective date.
- MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- I. PYSC 161: Introduction to Counseling
 - Need for proposal: Six-year review, including updates to example textbooks, minor revisions to distance ed approval, and minor grammatical, formatting, and technical edits throughout.

- MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- Ii. Government/Nonprofit Accounting Certificate of Achievement: Miramar (New Program)
 - Need for proposal: This proposal is to create a new Certificate
 of Achievement in Government/Nonprofit Accounting at
 Miramar College. All courses required for the certificate except
 for one are already regularly offered at Miramar.
 - Short and Fusco explained that Miramar has been offering every class required in this certificate except for one, which was previously only taught at Mesa by Fusco. Since Fusco is now contract faculty at Miramar, it is an excellent time to offer the certificate here.
 - Government and non-profit accounting is a stable field with strong demand and growth potential. This certificate will also provide preparation for students to get into accounting internships.
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- lii. Human Development Studies Associate of Arts Degree: Miramar (Program Revision)
 - Pending input from the CHIL department; no action taken at this time.
- b. Miramar DE Only Curriculum: Consent Agenda
 - i. EXSC 292A: Yoga Teacher Training Essentials
 - ii. EXSC 292B: Yoga Teacher Training Progressive Methodologies
 - iii. EXSC 293A: Yoga Teacher Training Integration
 - iv. EXSC 293B: Yoga Teacher Training Implementation
 - All approved by consent
- c. Non-DE Curriculum: Consent Agenda
 - i. No items
- d. Proposals from Another College (Also Active at Miramar College) Curriculum
 - i. BIOL 115 Marine Biology (Course Revision) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
 - ii. MUSI 268B Ear Training II (Course Revision) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
 - iii. PSYC 258 Behavioral Science Statistics (Course Revision) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Cain/Ela) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
 - iv. PSYC 283 Introduction to Cognitive Psychology (Course Revision) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

- v. SOCO 223 Globalization and Social Change (Course Revision) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Alsup/Ela) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- vi. EXSC 113A Swimming I (Course Revision) [Mesa]
- vii. EXSC 113B Swimming II (Course Revision) [Mesa]
- viii. EXSC 113C Swimming III (Course Revision) [Mesa]
- ix. EXSC 113D Swimming IV (Course Revision) [Mesa]
 - EXSC 113A-D were reviewed as a bundle.
 - MSC (Cain/Ela) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- e. Proposals from Another College (Not Active at Miramar College) Curriculum
 - i. FASH 116 Fashion Data Management (New Credit Course) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Cain/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
 - ii. EGEE 78 Solar Electric Systems (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - iii. EGEE 80 Energy Storage (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - iv. EGEE 85 Energy Standard Practice (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - v. EGEE 95 Interactive Climate Systems (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - vi. EGEE 70 Energy Industry Principles (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - vii. EGEE 50 Building Science Principles (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - viii. EGEE 55 Air Quality Management and Systems (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - ix. EGEE 72 Energy Conservation Strategies (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - x. EGEE 98 Energy Service Entrepreneurship (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xi. TROL 303 San Diego Trolley Light Rail Vehicle III (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xii. TROL 304 San Diego Trolley Light Rail Vehicle IV (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xiii. TROL 302 San Diego Trolley Light Rail Vehicle II (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xiv. TROL 301 San Diego Trolley Light Rail Vehicle I (Credit Course Deactivation)
 [City]
 - xv. CISC 71 Microcontroller Programming (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xvi. AIRE 128 Comfort Heating Systems Theory (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xvii. AIRE 129 Comfort Heating Systems Lab (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xviii. ELAC 26 Accelerated English Language Acquisition Intermediate Level (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - xix. ELAC 16 Accelerated English Language Acquisition Low-Intermediate Level (Credit Course Deactivation) [City]
 - Items ii xviii (City College Deactivations) were voted on as a bundle.
 - MSC (Cain/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
 - xx. Native American and Indigenous Studies, AA (New Program) [City]
 - Eventually we want to bring a similar award to Miramar.
 - MSC (Ela/Alsup) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)

- xxi. Liberal Arts and Sciences: World Languages and Humanities Studies, AA (New Program) [Mesa]
 - Mesa is consolidating its current Liberal Arts and Science degrees, which all have individual language emphases, into one award.
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxii. Fashion Technology: Design, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - MSC (Ela/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxiii. Sustainability, AA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxiv. Sustainability, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - Both Sustainability awards were approved as a bundle.
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxv. San Diego Trolley Inc Revenue Maintainer Apprenticeship, CA (Program Revision) [City]
- xxvi. San Diego Trolley Inc Wayside Lineman Apprenticeship, AS (Program Revision) [City]
- xxvii. San Diego Trolley Inc Revenue Maintainer Apprenticeship, AS (Program Revision) [City]
- xxviii. San Diego Trolley Inc Light Rail Vehicle Lineman Apprenticeship, CA (Program Revision) [City]
- xxix. San Diego Trolley Inc Wayside Lineman Apprenticeship, CA (Program Revision) [City]
- xxx. San Diego Trolley Inc Light Rail Vehicle Lineman Apprenticeship, AS (Program Revision) [City]
 - Items xxv xxx were approved as a bundle.
 - MSC (Cain/Moller) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxxi. Engineering, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxii. Engineering, AS (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - Both Engineering awards were reviewed as a bundle.
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- xxxiii. Liberal Arts and Sciences: Science Studies Pre-Nursing, AA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxiv. Geography, AA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxv. Information and Communication Technology, CP (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxvi. Computer and Information Sciences, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxvii. Computer and Information Sciences, AS (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxviii. Fashion and Costume Design, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
- xxxix. Fashion and Costume Design, AS (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - xl. Fashion Technology: Design, AS (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - xli. Web Development, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - xlii. Web Development, AS (Program Revision) [Mesa]
 - xliii. Foundations of Web Development, CA (Program Revision) [Mesa]

- Items xxxiii xliii were approved as a bundle.
- MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- f. City Photography Program Revision to All Courses & Awards
 - MSC (Ela/Cain) to approve as presented. (0-Nayes, 0-Abstentions)
- VI. Credit for Prior Learning
 - a. No items
- VII. Other Business
 - a. No items
- VIII. CIC Update
 - a. No items
- IX. Policies and Procedures
 - a. No items
- X. Guided Pathways Update
 - a. No items
- XI. VPI Update
 - a. Wilson: class schedule available Monday, April 14. Priority registration begins Monday, April 21 Common Course Numbering changes are effective Fall 2025, so you will see the "old" course number listed for summer and the "new" for fall.
- XII. Articulation Update
 - a. No items
- XIII. CRC Chair Update
 - a. No items
- XIV. Next meeting: Wednesday, April 30th, 2:30-4:30pm, Building R Conference Room & Zoom
- XV. Adjournment
 - a. Adjourned by consensus at 4:25pm.